From: Fr. Michael J. Lumpe

Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 5:04 PM
Subject: Update Letter to Priests
Attachments: Pick up List -Cathedral (1).xIsx; Pick up List -Newark (1).xlsx; Pick up List -Chillicothe

(1).xlsx; Pick up List -Sunbury (1).xlsx; COVID-19 - Priest Contact Info (1).pdf

Brothers,

We are on the eve of the Sacred Triduum. I've said it before but | will say it again, | am sorry that we cannot
be together during this Holy Week, but we are together in spirit.

Father Lumpe has a few things to share with you concerning picking-up your Sacred oils and mask/glove kits,
and some hospital ministry updates.

FIRST: Attached you will find Excel spreadsheets associated with the four locations to pick up your holy oils
and emergency mask/glove kits for priests. To ensure social distancing and safety for all concerned, please
contact by phone the Rector/Pastor below to coordinate the time to arrive at each location:

Columbus: Saint Joseph Cathedral - 12 Noon-3pm pick-up. Fr. Bob Kitsmiller: 740-252-6276

Chillicothe: Saint Peter Parish - 12 Noon-2pm pick-up. Fr. Bill Hahn: 740-708-0011

Newark: Saint Francis de Sales Parish - 12 Noon - 2pm pick-up. Fr. Dave Sizemore: 614-809-1521

Sunbury: Saint John Neumann Parish - 12 Noon - 2pm pick-up. Fr. Paul Noble: 614-306-4678

For those who are receiving the emergency mask/glove kit please watch carefully the following training video
available on YouTube. Dr. Marian Schuda recommended this video. If you have any questions for Dr. Schuda
her contact information is on the attached sheet listing names of priests on page three, Additional
Information. Here is the YouTube training video link: https://youtu.be/zoxpvDVo NI

SECOND: Here are some updates/changes concerning hospital ministry:
Concerning NON-COVID-19 hospital ministry:

e Right now patients at Ohio Health (Grant, Riverside) and OSU (Wexner, East) cannot receive the
sacrament of anointing of the sick nor any “pastoral visits.” This is being done to help control the



potential spread of the coronavirus. Priests can enter these hospitals only for “end of life” care (the
“last sacraments”) for NON-COVID-19 patients.

¢ Mount Carmel (East, Grove City, Saint Ann’s) is allowing the sacrament of anointing of the sick, but
only by the priests assigned to these hospitals. These priests have regular rounds on an alternating
schedule throughout the week (please see the attached listing of priests, Page One of “Additional
Information” under Mount Carmel NON-COVID Chaplains).

e Most hospitals are asking everyone to wear a mask once they enter a hospital, in addition to answering
health questions and having your temperature taken, so please cooperate with them as they have a
job to do, and a tough one at that.

Concerning COVID-19 “end-of-life” sacramental care:

e Attached is a listing of priests by name who were eligible and completed PPE (personal protective
equipment) training to do COVID-19 “end of life” sacramental care (the “last sacraments”).

e For the large hospital systems in Franklin County please refer to the two pages with the heading
“Additional Information” where you will find contact information for PPE-trained priests (please
respect the privacy of priest cell phone numbers), along with contact information for hospital
management who oversee chaplaincy departments, and contact information for hospital chaplains
(these are CONFIDENTIAL telephone numbers that are being shared with us as priests as part of our
working relationship — as a matter of trust with these hospital systems please do not share these
numbers).

e You will see primary and back-up contacts listed for the various hospitals.

e Grant Hospital is covered as noted in the attached.

e For Riverside Hospital please contact the "on call" chaplain available through the special Ohio Health
Chaplain Call Tree (see attached) to avoid multiple priests responding to the same call from a family
member or friend. Fr. Dean Mathewson can also be contacted to help to coordinate “end of life”
sacramental care, especially for COVID-19 patients.

e For OSU Hospitals (Wexner, East) the information is self-explanatory with primary priests listed to
coordinate/communicate.

If you receive a call for sacramental care in a nursing facility please (1) ask about the situation that you may be
entering into with regard to the person's health, and (2) if PPE is needed are they able to supply it to you.

If you receive a call for sacramental care in a private home (condo, apartment, etc.) again please inquire about
the situation that you may be entering into. We're discovering that many families are opting these days to
have their loved ones die at home where they can be with family and others versus a hospice care or related
facility where no visitors are currently allowed in an effort to control spread of the coronavirus. In some cases
it would not be surprising for some COVID-19 patients to be at home so that they can die at home with the
support and prayers of family and friends. Since these days are far from carrying out our pastoral ministries
with a "business as usual" approach, please ask questions and take appropriate precautions before you enter
these kinds of situations.



If you have any questions about how to do perform safe pastoral ministry to the sick and those who may be
dying please contact Fr. Mathewson or Fr. Lumpe.

FINALLY: May all of you have a blessed and holy experience during the Sacred Triduum. All of you are in my
prayers. | do want to share with you this special prayer for Holy Thursday:

My Most Precious Lord Jesus, this night You gathered with Your Apostles to share with them Your last meal.
But this was no ordinary meal. This was the gift of Your most Sacred Body and Blood, soon to be broken and
poured out on the Cross for the salvation of the world. Allow me, dear Lord, to spend this night in prayer and
meditation with You. After the meal, You invited Your Apostles to join You for one hour, to stay awake and
keep vigil as You prepared for Your arrest. The Apostles fell asleep, leaving You in Your bitter agony alone. |
accept Your gentle invitation of love, dear Lord, to spend this night in vigil with You. May | enter Your Heart as
it faced the coming persecution You were to endure for my sins. May | console Your Sacred Heart and know the
love and Mercy that flowed forth. Lord, when | face the crosses of my own life, give me Your divine courage
and strength to say “Yes” to the Will of the Father. Your love for me is abundant and is perfect in every way.
Help me to know that love, to embrace it and to allow it into my life. | make my vigil with You this night, dear
Lord. I love You, help me to love You with all my heart. Jesus, | trust in You.

Fraternally,

Bishop Brennan



Columbus Mount Carmel East Reverend Stephen Akange Akange

Columbus St. Elizabeth Church Reverend Antony Varghese, CFIC 3 kits - no oil needed

Columbus St. Patrick Church Reverend Stephen Alcott, OP Alcott picking up - oils and Ideally 7 kits - minimum 4 - only need masks
Columbus Holy Spirit & St. Philip Churches Reverend William Arnold Arnold - 2 kits and 2 oils

Columbus Our Lady of the Miraculous Medal Church Reverend James Coleman Coleman - 1 kit

Columbus St. Thomas More Newman Center Reverend Edward Nowak, CSP Cummings - 4 kits (2 sets oil hospital and newman center)
Columbus Holy Family Church Reverend Stash Dailey Dailey - 1 kit

Columbus St. Matthias Church Reverend Anthony Davis Davis - 1 kit

Columbus Mohun Healthcare & Dominican Motherhouse Reverend Michael DeTemple Detemple - 2 kits and oils for both (although Father Trainor responded also)
Worthington St. Michael Church Reverend Anthony A. Dinovo Dinovo - 3 kits, did not mention who or where they were picking up
Columbus St. Catharine Church Reverend Daniel Dury Dury - 1 kit

Columbus St. Stephen the Martyr Church Reverend Eduardo Velazquez, M.S.P. Eduardo at 1pm - 2 kits

Lancaster St. Mary Church Reverend Craig R. Eilerman Eilerman - 3 kits & 3 oils (Sugar Grove & Zanesville)
Sugar Grove St. Joseph Church Reverend James A. Walter Eilerman - 3 kits & 3 oils (Sugar Grove & Zanesville)
Zanesville St. Thomas Aquinas Church Reverend Jan C.P. Sullivan Eilerman - 3 kits & 3 oils (Sugar Grove & Zanesville)
Columbus St. Cecilia Church Reverend Leo Connolly Garland - 4 oils and 2 kits (didn't mention Fr. Connolly)
Columbus St. Mary Magdalene, St. Agnes & St. Aloysius Reverend Patrick Toner Garland - 4 oils and 2 kits (didn't mention Fr. Connolly)
Columbus St. Thomas the Apostle Church Reverend Michael Gentry Gentry - 1 kit

Columbus Immaculate Conception Church Reverend Matthew N. Hoover Hoover - 1 kit

Logan St. John Church Reverend Stephen Krile Krile - 1 kit

Columbus Mother McCrory Reverend Raymond Maher, O.Carm Mabher - 1 kit, 1 oils

Columbus Our Lady of Victory Church Reverend William A. Metzger Metzger - 1 kit

Columbus St. Agatha Church Reverend Daniel L. Ochs Milne picking up - 2 kits (Johnson & Ochs)

Columbus Corpus Christi/St. Ladislas Churches Reverend Vincent Nguyen Minner - 2 kits

Columbus St. Mary Church Reverend Vincent Nguyen Minner - 2 kits

Columbus St. Andrew Church Reverend Monsignor Stephan J. Moloney |Moloney - 2 kits

Canal Winchester [St. John XXIII Church Reverend Brian O'Connor Oconnor - oil and 1 kit

Columbus Christ the King Church Reverend David A. Schalk Owera - 3 oils and 3 kits

Columbus Holy Rosary/St. John the Evangelist & St. Dominic Reverend Ramon Owera Owera - 3 oils and 3 kits

Hilliard St. Brendan Church Reverend Robert Penhallurick Penhallurick- 2 kits

Columbus St. Anthony Church Reverend Thomas Petry Petry - 1 kit

Groveport St. Mary Church Reverend Monsignor Stephan J. Moloney |Reade 1 kit

Columbus St. Margaret of Cortona Church Reverend Jeffrey J. Rimelspach Rowlands - 1 kit and oils

Gahanna St. Matthew Church Reverend Theodore K. Sill Sill - 2 kits

Powell St. Joan of Arc Church Reverend James P. Black Smith - 3 kits

Columbus St. Peter Church Reverend Mark Summers Summers - 1 kit

Columbus Holy Cross Church Reverend Ryan Schmit

Columbus Sacred Heart Church Reverend Adam Streitenberger

Columbus St. Joseph Cathedral Reverend Robert Kitsmiller




Somerset St. Joseph/Holy Trinity Church |Reverend Stephen Carmody OP [Carmody - 1 kit, 2 oils

Johnstown Church Of The Ascension Reverend Mark Ghiloni Ghiloni pick up and does not need kit

Newark Blessed Sacrament Church Reverend Anthony Lonzo Lonzo - 1 kit

Coshocton Sacred Heart Church Reverend Victor Wesolowski Mould - 1 kit

Danville St. Luke Church Reverend Mark Hammond Olvera - 2 oils and 3 kits (Hammond & Olvera & Blubaugh)
Mt Vernon St Vincent De Paul Church Reverend Mark J. Hammond Olvera - 2 oils and 3 kits (Hammond & Olvera & Blubaugh)
Newark St. Francis De Sales Church Reverend David Sizemore Sizemore -1 kit

Bremen St. Mary Church Reverend Tyron Tomson Tomson (2 oils, no kit)

Lancaster St. Bernadette Church Reverend Tyron Tomson Tomson (2 oils, no kit)

Pickerington |Seton Parish Reverend James A. Klima Young - Seton and Reynoldsburg 2 kits and 2 oils
Reynoldsburg |St. Pius X Church Reverend David J. Young Young - Seton and Reynoldsburg 2 kits and 2 oils
Buckeye Lake |Our Lady of Mount Carmel ChurdReverend William Hritsko Hritsko - 1 kit

Heath St. Leonard Reverend William Hritsko Hristsko - 1 kit




Chillicothe St. Peter Church Reverend William P. Hahn Hahn - 3 kits & 3 oil

Waverly St. Mary, Queen of the Mission Church Reverend William Hahn Hahn - 3 kits & 3 oil

Wshngtn Ct Hs [St. Colman Church Reverend William P. Hahn Hahn - 3 kits & 3 oil

Chillicothe St. Mary Church Reverend Lawrence L. Hummer [Hummer - 1 kit

Circleville St. Joseph Church Reverend Theodore Machnik Machnik - will pickup at 12noon, 1 kit
Wellston Wellston, Jackson,Zaleski Reverend Nicola Ventura Ventura - 3 oils, 2 kits (Ventura and Young)




Westerville [St. Paul Church Reverend Jonathan Wilson Brandimarti - 4 kits

Cardington |Sacred Hearts Church Reverend Thomas Buffer Buffer - 2 kits and 2 oils

Marion St. Mary Church Reverend Thomas J. Buffer Buffer - 2 kits and 2 oils

Kenton Immaculate Conception Church |Reverend William Ferguson NickClear pickup between 1-2pm, need 2 kits (Ferguson & Tigyer) - also for Ada
Ada Our Lady of Lourdes Church Reverend William Ferguson NickClear pickup between 1-2pm, need 2 kits (Ferguson & Tigyer) - also for Kenton
Delaware [St. Mary Church Reverend Sylvester Onyeachonam |Tucky picking up oil and mask kit

Sunbury St. John Neumann Church Reverend Paul A. Noble




COVID-19 PPE TRAINED PRIESTS

(Rev. April 6, 2020)

NAME

LOCATION

OFFICE/RECTORY

CELL PHONE

Fr. Emmanuel Adu Addai

St. Paul, Westerville

571-383-1335

Fr. Stephen Akange

Mt. Carmel East Chaplain

812-212-3083

Fr. Stephen Alcott, OP

St. Patrick, Columbus

614-240-5914

434-242-1748

Fr. Peter Asantebwana

St. Matthew, Gahanna

614-471-0212

740-227-0387

Fr. Brian Beal

St. Peter, Chillicothe, Waverly, Wash CH

740-774-1407

724-813-3298

Fr. Steve Beseau

Josephinum Rector, Columbus

614-885-5585

785-766-9214

Fr. Paul J. (PJ) Brandimarti

St. Paul, Westerville

614-882-2109

724-816-3491

Most Rev. Robert Brennan

Bishop of Columbus, Chancery

614-224-2251

Fr. Tom Buffer

St. Mary, Marion; Sacred Hearts, Cardington

740-382-2118

614-595-9059

Fr. Jesse Chick, CFIC

St. Elizabeth, Columbus

614-891-0150

614-812-7772

Fr. Evan Cummings, CSP

Newman Center, OSU, Columbus

614-291-4674

801-698-8294

Fr. Tony Dinovo

St. Michael, Worthington

614-885-7814

614-563-6905

Fr. Charles Donahue, CSP

St. Thomas More Newman Center

614-291-4674

Fr. Sean Dooley

Our Lady of Peace, Columbus

614-263-8824

740-263-1384

Fr. Dan Dury

St. Catharine, Columbus

614-231-4509

614-316-5010

Fr. Craig Eilerman

St. Mary, Lancaster

740-653-0997

614-878-6848

Fr. Bill Ferguson

Ada & Kenton

419-634-2626

740-251-3559

Fr. Tom Gardner

New Philadelphia, Dennison, Zoar

330-343-6976

614-329-6953

Fr. Brett Garland

St. Mary Magdalene, St. Agnes, St. Alyosius

614-274-1121

740-505-3983

Fr. Mike Gentry

St. Thomas the Apostle, Columbus

614-252-0976

866-434-7223

Fr. Cyrus Haddad

St. Joseph Cathedral

614-224-1295

614-547-9180

Fr. Bill Hahn

St. Peter, Chillicothe, Waverly, Wash CH

740-774-1407

740-708-0011

Fr. Mike Hartge

Perry County Consortium

740-342-1348

614-441-2058

Fr. Thomas Herge

St. Michael, Worthington

614-885-7814

614-900-8907

Fr. Mike Hinterschied

St. Patrick, London

740-852-0942

740-973-8974

Fr. Matt Hoover

Immaculate Conception, Columbus

614-267-9241

614-266-2229

Fr. Bill Hritsko

Buckeye Lake/Heath (Licking County)

740-928-3266

614-506-4111

Fr. Marek Kasperczuk

Josephinum, Columbus

614-885-5585

773-848-8889

Fr. Kevin Kavanagh

Our Lady of Lourdes, Marysville

937-644-6020

614-370-9734

Fr. Denis Kigozi

Resurrection, New Albany

614-855-1400

740-974-5496

Fr. Bob Kitsmiller

Cathedral

614-224-1295

740-252-6276

Fr. Joe Klee

St. John the Baptist, Columbus

614-294-7702

614-372-5249




Fr. Todd (TJ) Lehigh St. Andrew, Columbus 614-451-4290 330-204-0263
Fr. Tony Lonzo Blessed Sacrament, Newark (Licking Cnty.) 740-345-4290 614-634-0556
Fr. Mike Lumpe Josephinum, Columbus 614-985-2244 614-477-7669
Fr. Tim Lynch St. Peter, Chillicothe; Waverly; Wash CH 740-774-1407 614-205-4314
Fr. Ervens Mengelle, IVE Josephinum, Columbus 614-885-5585 614-318-3853
Fr. Vince Nguyen Corpus Christi/St. Ladislas/St. Mary 614-382-2810
Fr. Edward Nowak, CSP St. Thomas More Newman Center, Columbus | 614-291-4674 917-763-7899
Fr. Brian O'Connor Pope Saint John XXII1, Canal Winchester 614-920-1563 614-216-0816
Fr. Daniel Olvera Mount Vernon/Danville 740-392-4711 614-519-2702
Fr. Bob Penhallurick St. Brendan the Navigator, Hilliard 614-876-1272 614-657-3633
Fr. Sudhakar Reddy, CFIC St. Elizabeth, Columbus 614-891-0150 614-974-0260
Fr. Ryan Schmit Holy Cross (Residence: Cathedral) 614-224-1295 614-749-0565
Fr. Ed Shikina St. Brendan the Navigator, Hilliard 614-876-1272 614-256-0649
Fr. Charles Shonk, OP St. Patrick Church, Columbus 614-224-9522

Fr. Dave Sizemore St. Francis de Sales, Newark (Licking Cnty.) | 740-345-9874 614-809-1521
Fr. Stephen Smith St. Joan of Arc, Powell 614-761-0905 614-687-0328
Fr. Raymund Snyder, OP St. Patrick, Columbus 614-224-9522

Fr. Adam Streitenberger Cathedral 614-224-1295 740-961-9836
Fr. Jan Sullivan St. Thomas Aquinas, Zanesville 740-453-3301 614-563-1073
Fr. Kyle Tennant Marion & Cardington 740-382-2118 740-464-8826
Fr. Ty Tomson St. Bernadette, Lancaster /St. Mary, Bremen 740-654-1893 740-215-2165
Fr. Peter Totleben, OP Josephinum, Columbus 614-224-9522 330-720-6891
Fr. Chris Tuttle Wheelersburg/New Boston/Portsmouth 740-354-4551 614-348-0193
Fr. Nic Ventura Wellston/Zaleski/Jackson 740-354-4551 740-243-5625
Fr. Chris Yakkel Perry County Consortium 740-342-1348 808-497-2067
Fr. Joe Yokum Wheelersburg/New Boston/Portsmouth 740-354-4551 614-551-2401
Fr. Dave Young St. Pius X, Reynoldsburg 614-866-2859 419-604-0156




ADDITIONAL INFORMATION - Page 1

Dr. Marian Schuda

Q&A Resource for Priests

Confidential Number

614-769-5150

Fr. Dean Mathewson

Diocesan Hospital Coordinator

614-580-9939

Fr. Mike Lumpe

Vicar for Priests

614-477-7669

Emergency “On Call” Dominican Friar

Saint Patrick, Downtown Columbus

614-749-3520

Mount Carmel COVID-19 Chaplains

East: Mission Leader — Jim Letourneau

Senior VP, Mission Integration, Mt. Carmel

Confidential Number

517-614-4551

East: Primary — Fr. Stephen Akange

Mt. Carmel East Chaplain

812-212-3083

East: Back-up — Fr. Adam Streitenberger

Cathedral

740-961-9836

St. Ann’s: Mission Leader — William Hubbard

Director, Mission Integration, Mt. Carmel

Confidential Number

714-421-2958

St. Ann’s: Primary — Fr. Sudhakar Reddy

St. Elizabeth, Columbus

614-974-0260

St. Ann’s: Back-up — Fr. Thomas Herge

St. Michael, Worthington

614-900-8907

Grove City: Mission Leader — Sean Lansing

Director, Mission Integration, Mt. Carmel

Confidential Number

414-477-0465

Grove City: Primary — Fr. Jesse Chick

St. Elizabeth, Columbus

614-812-7772

Grove City: Back-up — Fr. Brett Garland

St. Mary Magdalene, Columbus

740-505-3983

Mount Carmel NON-COVID Chaplains

For Anointing of the Sick and

Non-Covid-19 End of Life Sacraments

East: Primary — Fr. Stephen Akange

Mt. Carmel East Chaplain

812-212-3083

East: Fr. Milton Kiocha, AJ

St. Pius, Reynoldsburg

330-319-1205

St. Ann’s: Primary — Fr. Sudhakar Reddy

St. Elizabeth, Columbus

614-974-0260

St. Ann’s: Fr. Emmanuel Adu Addai

St. Paul, Westerville

571-383-1335

Grove City: Primary — Fr. Jesse Chick

St. Elizabeth, Columbus

614-812-7772

Grove City: Fr. Patrick Watikha, AJ

St. Cecelia, Columbus

479-275-9874




ADDITIONAL INFORMATION - Page 2

Ohio Health COVID-19 Specific Chaplains

Riverside: Rev. Corey Perry

VP, Mission and Ministry, Ohio Health

Confidential Number

740-919-9996

Ohio Health Chaplain Call Tree

(CONFIDENTIAL number, do not publicize)

Confidential Number

614-566-2427

Riverside: Fr. Dean Mathewson

Will help coordinate responses

614-580-9939

Grant: Primary — Fr. Ryan Schmit Cathedral 614-749-0565
Grant: Back-up — Dominican Friars Saint Patrick, Downtown Columbus 614-749-3520
Doctor’s (West): Fr. Cyrus Haddad Cathedral 614-547-9180

Dublin Methodist: Fr. Stephen Smith

Saint Joan of Arc, Powell

614-687-0328

Grady Memorial: Fr. Mike Lumpe

Will coordinate response among 5 PCJ priests

614-477-7669

OSU COVID-19 Chaplains

OSU-Wexner — “On call” chaplain

(CONFIDENTIAL number, do not publicize)

Confidential Number

614-293-6533

OSU-James — “On call” chaplain

(CONFIDENTIAL number, do not publicize)

Confidential Number

614-366-2426

Wexner: Paulist Fathers - Fr. Edward Nowak, CSP

Will coordinate response among Paulists

917-763-7899

East: Primary — Fr. Michael Gentry

St. Thomas the Apostle

866-434-7223

Fr. Dean Mathewson

Will help coordinate responses

614-580-9939




